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From: Ateneo Internationalization for Mindanao Office <international@addu.edu.ph> 18 i 2557
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 10:20a M Ao '& """""""
Subject: [EXTENDED DEADLINE FOR APPLICATIONS] Ateneo de Davao Univer ity3layag leipinas::.f[wo.-day.){omh
Camp Summit | 23-24 February 2024

Dear esteemed partner:

The Ateneo de Davao University, in collaboration with the Pinag-isang Lakas ng Samahan ng mga Progresibong
Atenista (PIGLASAPAT) and the Ateneo Internationalization for Mindanao (AIM) Office, invites you and your students
to participate in the Layag Pilipinas: The 3rd Youth PH National Youth Summit on 23-24 February 2024, at Ateneo
de Davao University, Jacinto Campus. This two-day youth camp summit highlights advocacies such as youth
eémpowerment, social entrepreneurship, peace-building, education, and climate action. Participants will also have
the opportunity to express their commitment to chosen advocacies through a project pitching session.

We are pleased to announce that the deadline for applications has been extended until 31 January 2024.

Please be guided accordingly by the application process:

1. Individual Submission by Students

Students must fill out the following: Biodata, Declaration of Undertaking, Waiver, School Consent,
and Parent/Guardian Consent (attached here).

2. Submission by the University/School Representative (to be filled out by your office)
A representative of the participating institution must fill out and submit the Package Details Form (attached

here).

All documentary requirements should be submitted to layagphadmissions@gmail.com with the subject:
“[Layag PH Year 3] School name - Application” on or before 31 January 2024, 11:59 PM, in PDF format. After
submission, please wait for the acceptance email. Upon acceptance, you will be directed to pay the
registration fee.

For international delegates, Package C (PHP 7,000.00/each) includes the following: 1) Meals During the
Conference (Food inclusions only during the event days); 2) Layag PH Kit and Materials; and 3)
Accommodations (For two nights).

For more information, kindly refer to the attached Event Primer and Delegate's Registration Package.

We hope that your institution can join us at Layag Pilipinas.
For any inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you very much!

Sincerely,
Ateneo Internationalization for Mindanao (AIM) Office
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« ATENEO INTERNATIONALIZATION FOR MINDANAO OFFICE
Ateneo de Davao University
Southern Mindanao, Philippines

|, +63 (082) 221 2411 local 8424 | &> http://international.addu.edu.ph/
w== international@addu.edu.ph
& E. Jacinto Street, Davao City, Philippines 8016
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The information contained in this email (including all alltachments) is conlidential and may also be
privileged. It is intended for the use only of the addressee(s) named. If you are nol the intended recipient,
kindly note that any dissemination, dislribution, publication or copying of this email is striclly prohibited. If
you have received this email in error, please accept our apologies and nolify us immediately. Thereafter,
kindly delete all copies from your system. Although reasonable precaulions have been taken to ensure lhe
integrity of this email and that it is virus-free, ADDU cannol be responsible for any change made to this
email or the presence of any virus therein withoul its knowledge and/or consenl. Unless it relates to lhe
official business of ADDU, any opinions, views and other informalion expressed in this document are those
of the individual sender.

FEBRUARY 2024
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3RD LEAD PH
NATIONAL YOUTH SUMMIT

BAGUHIN ANG BAYAN!

Co-presented by PIGLASAPAT
In partnership with Ateneo Internationalization for Mindanao Office

0 Layag Pilipinas @ felayagpilipinas. O layagphyearIggmail.com



Co-presented by PIGLASAPAT
In partnership with Ateneo Internationalization for Mindanao Office
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Be a Delegate!

Ngayon, tungo sa ating kinabukasan, lalayag na tayo.
Sama-sama nating baguhin ang bayan!

February 2024




et

Table of Contents

Application Process

Guidelines and Mechanics

House Rules

General Guidelines

Legal Liabilities and Documentary Requirements
Delegates' Registration Fee and Packages

Dress Code Policy

Ecoteneo Single-Use Plastic Policy

Important Dates to Remember

0 Layag Pilipinas
@layagpilipinas_

@ layagphyear3@gmall.com

1

12




:\ 5 0 Layag Pilipinas
@®layagpilipinas_

ﬁ @ layagphyear3@gmail.com
-

Application Process

I Fill out the necessary legal liabilities and documentary requirements:
A. Submitted INDIVIDUALLY:
i. Delegate's Biodata
ii.  Declaration of Undertaking
iii.  Waiver
iv.  School Consent
v.  Parent's / Guardian's Consent
B. Submitted per SCHOOL / ORGANIZATION:
i.  Advocacy Kit (except International and Senior High School level
Delegates)
ii. Preferred Packages
II.  Follow the file name and format found in the email:
A. For documents submitted individually, kindly name your documents:
[LAST NAME, FIRST NAME, MIDDLE NAME]_
[School]_[Organization]_[Title of Document]
Ex: Dela Cruz, Juan Manolo_Ateneo de Davao University_PIGLASAPAT Biodata
B. For documents submitted per school/organization, kindly name your
documents:
[SCHOOL]_[Organization]_[Document Name]
Ex: Ateneo de Davao University_PIGLASAPAT_Advocacy Kit
. Upon completion of the legal liabilities and documentary requirements:
A. It must be submitted to [layagphadmissions@gmail.com].
B. The subject of the email must be: “[Layag PH Year 3] School name -
Application”,
Ex: [Layag PH Year 3] Ateneo de Davao University - Application
C. It must be submitted on or before January 15, 2024, 11:59 PM. All
documents must be in PDF format.
D. Only one person per school/organization will send ALL the
documents needed.
V. Wait for the acceptance email which we will send on January 18, 2024.
V. After receiving the email, you will be asked to pay the registration fee
depending on your selected package.
A. Transportation (airfare, vehicle to and from the venue) is not included
in the registration fee.
B. Food inclusions will only be provided during the event days (February
2-3, 2024).
VI.  Kindly pay the total amount on or before January 20, 2024, 11:59 PM,
through the payment channels indicated.
A. Only one person per school/organization shall send the payment.
VIl Wait for 2-3 days for the confirmation email, which will contain the
following;
A. Room assignments
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B. Designated facilitator/s per school
C. Official E-Primer
VIll.  After receiving the confirmation email, delegates from outside Davao City
will be asked to send your estimated date and time of arrival in Davao City.
A Facebook group will be created among delegates for faster
communication, aside from e-mail.
IX. Congratulations! You are now part of Layag Pilipinas Year 3!

Guidelines and Mechanics

[. Delegates are encouraged to bring their own:
e Money Allowance
o Note that transportation will not be shouldered by the event,
and it is not included in the registration fee.
o Food inclusions will only be provided during the event days
(February 2-3, 2024).
m Day 1 - Lunch, PM Snacks, Dinner
m Day 2 - AM Snacks, Lunch, PM Snacks, Dinner
e Clothing
o Kindly follow the Ateneo de Davao University’s dress code
policy, which is shown in the succeeding pages.
e Tumbler
o Ateneo de Davao University follows a strict protocol against
single-use plastics. Get to know more about this policy in the
later pages.
¢ Medications
o For first aid and/or for existing health conditions.
Toiletries
Personal utensils
Official ID and Vaccination Card
Writing materials
Personal gadgets

Il.  Upon arrival of national delegates in Davao City:
e They are expected to find their way to the accommodation.
® The registration fee does not cover transportation.

lll.  Upon arrival in the accommodation:
o A specific facilitator will be assigned to each school.

House Rules
. Be respectful.
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Il.  Follow the university's policy, especially regarding dress code and single-use
plastics.

. Please be present 15 minutes before the call time. Refer to the program
flow in the e-primer, which will be forwarded with the acceptance e-mail.

IV.  Wear your LAYAG PH ID at all times.

V. Stay within your group during the event as much as possible.

VI.  If you have any questions, kindly raise them to your assigned facilitators.
VIl.  Beware of your personal belongings.
VIIl.  Be responsible for your waste; kindly clean as you go.

IX.  Lights off in your respective accommodation will be at 10 PM.
X.  You will have the liberty to spend your free time. However, if you wish to go
around the city, kindly inform your designated facilitator.

General Guidelines:

1. It is open to all bona fide college and senior high school student leaders in
their respective institutions.

2. They must be willing to interact and respect their fellow delegates.

3. They must be duly recommended by the University administrator, leadership
colleague, or their organization adviser.

4. They should be able to submit all necessary documents on or before the
specified date.

5. Only a maximum of 10 delegates (count includes their faculty companion, if
there is any) will be selected per university. For the international delegates,
3-5 delegates will be selected per university (count includes their faculty
companion).

Legal Liabilities and Documentary Requirements:

1. Delegate's Biodata

It should contain all personal information needed to evaluate the
applicant. Furthermore, upon submission, the applicant grants free and
voluntary consent to the collection and processing of all personal and
referential data submitted in the application forms provided for Layag
Pilipinas and its direct proponents. Wherefore the applicant understands
that the information submitted will be protected and he/she may opt to
prohibit or restrict access to such information, pursuant to the
Implementing Rules and Regulations of Republic Act (R.A.) 10173, otherwise
known as the "Data Privacy Act of 2012" of the Republic of the Philippines.
The information submitted herein will be utilized with utmost
confidentiality.

2. Declaration of Undertaking
By signing this agreement the delegate pledges to adhere to the
terms and conditions of the event.
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3. Waiver
By signing this agreement, the delegates shall agree to hold Layag
Pilipinas Year 3 and PIGLASAPAT entirely free from any liability, including
financial responsibility for injuries incurred, regardless of the reasons or
circumstances.

4. School's Consent
Will certify that the applicant is a bona fide student of the institution
and allow their full participation in the event.

5. Parent's/Guardian’'s Consent
By signing this agreement, the parent/guardian fully understands the
benefits and permits the applicant to take part in any activities throughout
Layag Pilipinas Year 3 Therefore, they should not hold Layag Pilipinas Year 3
and PIGLASAPAT responsible for any unfortunate events that are beyond
their control that may happen on the said activity.

6. Advocacy Kit
As part of the vision of Layag Pilipinas Year 3, all participating college
schools, with the exception of the international delegates, shall present an
advocacy of their choice.

7. Preferred Packages

This will contain the selected packages of the delegates as well as
the total amount needed to be paid.

Delegates' Registration Fee and Packages

Package _Inclusions
I. PackageC |e T-Shirt 7,000
e Food
e Layag PH Kit
e Accommodation (for 2 nights)

LAYAG PH KIT
Tote Bag
Pin
Notebook
Ballpen
ID

Sling
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Food Inclusions

e Day 1 - Lunch, PM Snacks,
Dinner

e Day 2 - AM Snacks, Lunch, PM
Snacks, Dinner

Transportation and accommodation are
not included.

Accommodation: Pinnacle Hotel And Suites

g 00—

Figure 1. Outside view of Pinnacle Hotel And Suites (Package C)
Location: Sta. Ana Ave, Poblacion District, Davao City, 8000 Davao del Sur
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Figure 2. Map View to Pinnacle Hotel and Suites (Package C)
Location: Sta. Ana Ave, Poblacion District, Davao City, 8000 Davao del Sur

Google Map Links:
? [Pinnacle Hotel and Suites]
? [Ateneo de Davao University - Jacinto Campus]
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Annex A: Excerpts of Ateneo de Davao University’s Dress Code Policy

FROHIBITED PERSOMAL ATTIRE DURING HON-UNIFORM DAYS
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Drresses or blowses with plunging necklme
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Annex B: Ecoteneo Single-Use Plastic Policy
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UNIVERSITY POLICY ON
SINGLE-USE PLASTICS

these items are prohibited inside the campus
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Plastic Staws PET Bottles

. ; ) )

Plastic Stirrers

Plastic Cup & Lid

Plastic Utensils

bt
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Balloons (all types) Sando bags and Other
B—— plastic bags

Tetra Pak Cartons

Polystyrene Plastic /Disposable

Gloves
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Important Dates to Remember:

Deadline of Registration: January 15, 2024

Sending out of Acceptance Emails: January 18, 2024

Deadline of Full Payment for ALL Delegates: January 20, 2024

Release of Shortlisted Finalists for Layag PH Advocacy Pitching: January 20, 2024

We implore YOU to join our hands in welcoming and bringing a better Mindanao, better
Philippines, and a better world.

Lalayag tayo!

Cell Phone Number: 0963-188-3981
0998-989-4833
0920-743-8880

Facebook: Layaq Pilipinas
Instagram: @layaapilipinas
Emazil: layagphyear3@amail.com

lavagphadmissions@amail.com

iglas L.edu.ph




